

IN ITALIA.

AMBASCIATA E CONSOLATI DEL REGNO HASHEMITA DI GIORDANIA

Ambasciata e Consolato

Via G. Marchi, 1/B

00161 Roma

Tel. 0039 06 86205303 / 06.86205304 / 86205474

Fax 0039 06 8606122

Email. embroma@jordanembassy.it / roma@mfa.gov.jo

CONSOLATI ONORARI

Via Giotto 29

20145 Milano

Tel. 0039 02 437300

Fax 0039 02 48106563

Email. info@consolatogiordani.it

Via del Carmine, 31

10122 Torino

Tel. 0039 011 5214144

Fax 0039 011 4310310

LINEE AEREE GIORDANE

ROYAL JORDANIAN AIRLINES

Via Barberini, 50

00187 Roma

Tel. 0039 06 4787057 Uff. Commerciale

Fax. 0039 06 4744255

Email. romtsrj@rj.com

Tel. Uff. prenotazioni e biglietteria 0039 06 4787055

Tel. Direzione per L'italia - 0039 06 4787058

Email. romtbrj@rj.com

Web site. <http://www.rj.com>

CAMERE DI COMMERCIO

CAMERA DI COMMERCIO ITALO-ARABA

Via dei Monti Parioli, 48

00197 Roma

Tel. 0039 06 32226751

Fax 0039 06 3226901

Email. info@cameraitaloaraba.org.

Segreteria@cameraitaloaraba.org

soci@cameraitaloaraba.org

Web Site. <http://www.cameraitaloaraba.org/>

IN LOCO.

RAPPRESENTANZE ITALIANE E DELEGAZIONE COMMISSIONE EUROPEA

AMBASCIATA E CONSOLATO D'ITALIA

Jabal Al Weibdeh

Hafiz Ibrahim Str., 5

P.O. Box 9800 Amman 11191

Tel. 00962 6 4638185 / 4636413 / 4624342

Fax 00962 6 4659730

Email. info@amman.esteri.it

Sezione Commerciale.

Email. commerciale.amman@esteri.it

<http://www.ambamman.esteri.it>

Vice Consolato Onorario di Aqaba.

Vice Console Onorario Sig. **Mohammed Ali Khater**

Competente per la Aqaba Special Economic Zone e per il Governatorato di Ma'an

Indirizzo postale. P.O. Box 359 - Aqaba 77110

Tel. 00962 3 2017979

Fax. 00962 3 2051711

e-mail. khaterjo@yahoo.com

**ITALIAN TRADE COMMISSION
TRADE PROMTION SECTION OF THE ITALIAN EMBASSY**

Al Shmeisani Abdul Hamid Shoman Str., 10
Mataalka Center, 2nd Floor
P.O. Box 940711 Amman 11194
Tel. 00962 6 5622751 / 2
Fax 00962 6 5622750
Email. amman@ice.it
<http://www.ice.gov.it>
<http://www.italtrade.com>

**AGENZIA ITALIANA PER LA COOPERAZIONE ALLO SVILUPPO
ITALIAN COOPERATION FOR DEVELOPMENT**

Presso L'ambascita Italiana ad Amman
Tel. 00962 6 4638185
<http://www.agenziacooperazione.gov.it>
Dott.ssa Laura Cicinelli

**DELEGATION OF THE EUROPEAN UNION TO THE HASHEMITE KINGDOM OF
JORDAN**

Princess Basma St., North Abdoun
P.O. Box 852099
Amman 11185
Tel. 00962 6 460-7000
Fax. 00962 6 4607001
E-mail. Delegation-jordan@eeas.europa.eu
http://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/jordan/about_us/welcome/index_en.htm

SOCIETA' DANTE ALIGHIERI

Jabal Al-Lweibdeh, Kulliat al-Shari'a str.
near Al-Afghani Shop
P.O.Box. 910412
Amman 11191 Jordan
Telefax. 00962 6 46 40 350
Email. danteamman@amman.ladante.it
<http://amman.ladante.it>

BANCHE LOCALI

ABC – ARAB BANKING CORPORATION (B.S.C.)

PO Box 926691, Amman 11190, Jordan

Tel. 00962 6 5633500 ,503,504,505

Fax.00962 6 568 6291 (General)

Tlx. 22258/21114 ABC JO

E-mail. info@bank-abc.com

Web site. <https://www.bank-abc.com/En/Pages/default.aspx>

ARAB BANK

Shmeisani Branch. Building No. 8, Shaker Bin Zaid St.

P.O. Box.144186

Amman 11814 Jordan

Tel. 00962 6 5607115, 5607231, 5621980

Fax. 00962 6 5670564

<http://www.arabbank.jo/en/default.aspx>

ARAB JORDAN INVESTMENT BANK

AJIB Tower

Zahran Street - Building No. 200

P.O. Box 8797 Amman 11121 Jordan

Tel. 00962 6 5607126 - 5607138

Fax. 00962 6 5681482

SWIFT AJIBJOAX

Reuters AJIB

E-Mail. info@ajib.com

Website. <http://www.ajib.com>

BANK AUDI – AUDI SARADAN GROUP

Mousa Nakho Complex,

Queen Zain Al-Sharaf Street, Abdoun, Amman.

Tel. 00962 6 5935597

Fax. 00 962 6 5935598

Email. George.Twal@bankaudi.com.jo

Web Site. <http://www.bankaudi.com.jo/jordan/atm/branch-locator>

BANK OF JORDAN

Al-Shmeisani-Abdul Hameed Sharaf St
P.O.Box 2140
Amman 11181 Jordan
Tel. 00962 6 5696277
Fax. 00962 6 5696291
Telex . 22033
Swift . BJORJOAX
E-mail . boj@bankofjordan.com.jo (link sends e-mail)\
Website. www.bankofjordan.com

BLOM BANK**Regional Management - Amman**

18 Al Sharif Abdel Hamid Sharaf St.
P.O. Box 930321 Shmeisani,
Amman 111 93, Jordan
Tel. 00962 6 5001200
Fax. 00962 6 567 71 77
Call Center. 00962 6 5001222
Reuter. BLMJ
Swift Code. BLOMJOAM
E-mail. blommail@blom.com.jo
Website. www.blombank.com

CAIRO AMMAN BANK

Arar Street, Wadi Saqra
P.O. Box 950661,
Amman 11195, Jordan
Tel. 00962 6 5006000,
Fax. 00962 6 5007100
E-mail. info@cab.jo
Web Site. <http://www.cab.jo/en>

CENTRAL BANK OF JORDAN

P.O. Box 37

Amman 11118

Tel. 00962 6 4630301/10 (10 Lines)

Fax. 00962 6 4638889

Telex. 21250 Bankazi Jo; 21476 Bakazi Jo; 21766 Bakazi Jo.

Swift code. CBJOJOAX

Email. info@cbj.gov.jo

Web Site. <http://www.cbj.gov.jo/>

CITYBANK

29 Prince Shaker Bin Zeid Street

Shmeisani Amman

Tel. 00962 6 567 5100

Fax. 00962 6 567 4888

<http://www.citi.com/jordan/homepage>

CAPITAL BANK

54 Issam Ajlouni St. Shmeisani,

P.O.Box 941283

Amman 11194 Jordan

Customer Service. 00962 6 5100220

Fax. 00962 6 5692062

<http://www.capitalbank.jo/about>

HOUSING BANK FOR TRADE AND FINANCE

P.O. Box 7693

Amman 11118

Tel. 00962 6 5005555

Swift Code. HBHOJOAX

Email. mrimawi@hbtf.com.jo

Web Site. <http://www.hbtf.com/en/ContactDetails>

JORDAN ISLAMIC BANK

Al Shmeisani – Amman

P.O.Box 925997

Amman 11190

Tel. 00962 6 5650436 5677107

Fax 00962 6 5633612 5691700

Web Site. <http://www.jordanislamicbank.com>

JORDAN KUWAIT BANK

62 Ummaya Bin Abed Shams Street
Abdali, Amman
P.O. Box 9776 Amman 11191
Tel. 00962 6 5629400
Fax. 00962 6 5687452 - 5695604
Cable Address. ARKUBANK, JO
Telex. 21994 ARKUBK
Swift Code. JKBAJOAM
E-mail. info@jkbank.com.jo
Website. <http://www.jkb.com>

JORDAN NATIONAL BANK

P.O. Box 1578 Amman 11118
Tel. 00962 6 5638800
Fax 00962 6 5624805
Email. info@ahlibank.com.jo
Web Site. <http://www.ahli.com/>

STANDARD CHARTERED

Al-Thaqafa Street - Building # 2
P.O.Box 926190
Amman 11190
Tel. 00962 65607201
Fax. 00962 6 5654239
Jordan Web Site. <http://www.standardchartered.com/jo>

BANK AL ETIHAD

Shmeisani, Abd Al-Raheem Al-Wakid St.
Tel.. 00962 6 5607011
Fax. 00962 6 5666149
P.O Box. 35104
Zip Code. 11180 Amman, Jordan
SWIFT Code. UBSIJOAXXX
<http://www.bankaletihad.com/en/contact-us>

MINISTERI DI INTERESSE

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE

P.O. Box 2099
Amman 11181
Tel. 00962 6 5686151
Fax 00962 6 5686310
Email. moa.mail@moa.gov.jo
Web Site. <http://www.moa.gov.jo/>

MINISTRY OF ENERGY AND MINERAL RESOURCES

PO BOX 140027
Amman 11814
Tel.. 00962 5803060
Fax. 00962 6 5865714
Email. memr@memr.gov.jo
Web Site. <http://www.memr.gov.jo/>

MINISTRY OF FINANCE

P.O. Box 85
Amman 11118
Tel. 00962 6 4636321
Fax 00962 6 5618528
Email. info@mof.gov.jo
Web Site. <http://www.mof.gov.jo/>

MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS

P.O. Box 35217
Amman - Jordan
Tel. 00962 6 5735150/9
Fax. 00962 6 5735163
E-Mail. inquiry@mfa.gov.jo
Web Site. <http://www.mfa.gov.jo/>

MINISTRY OF PLANNING

P.O. Box 555 Amman 11118
Tel. 00962 6 4644466
Fax. 00962 6 4642247
Email. mop@mop.gov.jo
Web Site. <http://www.mop.gov.jo/>

MINISTRY OF PUBLIC WORKS & HOUSING

P.O. Box 1220
Amman 11118
Tel. 00962 6 5803803
Fax 00962 6 5857590
Email. mpwh@mpwh.gov.jo
Web Site. <http://www.mpwh.gov.jo/>

MINISTRY OF TOURISM & ANTIQUITIES

P.O. Box 224
Amman 11118
Tel. 00962 6 4603360
Fax. 00962 6 4648465
Email. contacts@mota.gov.jo
Web Site. <http://www.mota.gov.jo/>

MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY AND TRADE

P.O. Box. 2019
Amman 11181 Jordan
Tel.. 00962 6 5629030
Fax. 00962 6 5684892
E-mail. info@mit.gov.jo
Web Site. <http://www.mit.gov.jo/>

MINISTRY OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY

P.O. Box 9903
Amman 11191 Jordan
Tel. 00962 6 5805700
Fax. 00962 65861059
E-mail. ictpromotion@moict.gov.jo
Web Site. <http://www.moict.gov.jo/>

MINISTRY OF WATER AND IRRIGATION (MWI)

P.O. BOX 2412 Amman 11183 - JORDAN
Tel. 00962 6 5669965
Fax. 00962 6 5627823
Email. webteam@mwi.gov.jo
Web site. www.mwi.gov.jo

WATER AUTHORITY OF JORDAN (WAJ)

P.O.BOX 5012 AMMAN 11181 - JORDAN

Tel. 00962 6 5683100,

Web site www.waj.gov.jo

JORDAN VALLEY AUTHORITY (JVA)

Tel. 00962 6 5680100

www.jva.gov.jo/sites/en-us/default.aspx

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

P.O. Box 2015 Amman

Tel.. 00962 6 5300700

Fax. 00962 6 5300710

Email. stat@dos.gov.jo

Email. webmaster@dos.gov.jo

ENTI LOCALI DI INTERESSE

AMMAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

P.O. Box 287

Amman 11118

Tel. 00962 6 5666151/4 (3 linee)

Fax 00962 6 5666155

Email. info@ammanchamber.org.jo

Web Site. <http://www.ammanchamber.org.jo/>

JORDAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Building no# 218

Princess Bassma Street

Abdoun - Amman

P.O.Box. 7029 Amman

1118 Jordan

Tel. 00962 6 5902040

Fax. 00962 6 5902051

Email. info@jocc.org.jo

http://www.jocc.org.jo/pages/ContactUs_en.php

AMMAN CHAMBER OF INDUSTRY

P.O. Box 1800 Amman 11118

Tel. 00962 6 46433001

Fax 00962 6 4647852

Email. aci@aci.org.jo

Web Site. <http://www.aci.org.jo/>

JORDAN CHAMBER OF INDUSTRY

P.O. Box 811986 Amman 11181

Tel. 00962 6 4642649

Fax 00962 6 4643719

Email. info@jci.org.jo

Web Site. <http://www.jci.org.jo>

AMMAN FINANCIAL MARKET

P.O. Box 8802 Amman 11121

Tel. 00962 6 5607171

Fax 00962 6 5686830

Email. info@jsc.gov.jo

Web Site. <http://www.jsc.gov.jo/>

CUSTOM DEPARTMENT

P.O. Box 90 Amman 11118

Tel. 00962 6 4623186 / 88

Fax 00962 6 4647791

Email. customs@customs.gov.jo

Web Site. www.customs.gov.jo

JORDANIAN FREE ZONE CORPORATION

P.O. Box 77

Zarqa 10/131 Jordan

Tel 00962 5 3826429

Fax 00962 5 3856430

Email. frez@free-zones.gov.jo

Web Site. www.free-zones.gov.jo

JORDAN ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION – JEDCO

P.O. Box 7704 Amman 11118
Tel. 00962 6 5603507
Fax 00962 6 5684568
Email. jedco@jedco.gov.jo
Web Site. <http://www.jedco.gov.jo/>

JORDAN INDUSTRIAL ESTATE CORPORATION

P.O.BOX 950278
AMMAN 11195
Tel. 00962 6 562005
Fax. 00962 6 5620058
E-mail. info@jiec.com.jo
Web Site. www.jiec.com

JORDAN INVESTMENT COMMISSION

P.O. Box 141277
AMMAN 11814
Tel. 00962 6 5608400 / 415
Fax. 00962 6 5608 416
E-mail info@jic.com.jo
Web Site. <http://www.jic.gov.jo>

JORDAN TOURISM BOARD

P.O. Box. 830688 Amman 11183 Jordan
Tel. 00962 6 56788444
Fax. 00962 6 5678295
Email. info@visitjordan.com
Website. www.visitjordan.com

THE HIGHER COUNCIL FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

P.O. Box 36 Amman 11941
Tel. 00962 6 5340401
Fax 00962 6 5340589
Email. info@sg@hcst.gov.jo
Web Site. <http://www.hcst.gov.jo/>

VOCATIONAL TRAINING CORPORATION

P.O. Box 925837 Amman 11101 Jordan

Tel. 00962 6 5858481 / 5858491

Fax. 00962 6 5820351

Email. vtc@vtc.gov.jo

Web Site. <http://www.vtc.gov.jo/>

ASSOCIAZIONI DI CATEGORIA DI INTERESSE

JORDAN HOTEL ASSOCIATION

Amman - Jordan

P.O.Box 9905

Amman 11191 Jordan

Tel. 00962 6 5677777

Fax. 00962 6 5671692

E-mail. jha@johotels.org, secretary@johotels.org

Website . <http://www.johotels.org/>

JORDAN SOCIETY OF TOURISM AND TRAVEL AGENTS

P.O. Box 7090

Amman 11118 Jordan

Tel. 00962 6 5682020 /5682023

Fax. 00962 6 5682027

E-mail. info@jsta.org.jo

Website. <http://www.jsta.org.jo>

JORDANIAN CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION

P.O.BOX 850324

AMMAN 11185

Tel. 00962 6 5928931

Fax.00962 6 5928704

E-Mail . info@jcca.org.jo

Web site. www.jcca.org.jo

JORDAN EUROPE BUSINESS ASSOCIATION - JEPA

P.O Box 3626 Amman 11821 Jordan

Tel. 00962 6 5667447

Fax. 00962 6 5660988

E-mail . info@jeba.org.jo

Website. www.jeba.org.jo

JORDAN EXPORTERS ASSOCIATION

P.O.BOX 830432, AMMAN 11183

Tel. 00962 6 5685603/4

Fax . 00962 6 5685605

E-Mail . info@jordanexporters.org, sawsan@jordanexporters.org

Website . www.jordanexporters.org

**THE JORDANIAN ASSOCIATION OF MANUFACTURERS OF
PHARMACEUTICALS& MEDICAL SUPPLIES**

P.O.BOX 5382

AMMAN 11953

Tel. 00962 6 5413114

Fax . 00962 6 5413116

E-Mail. info@japm.com

Website . www.japm.com

JORDAN OLIVE OIL PRODUCERS ASSOCIATION

P.O.BOX 941380

AMMAN 11

Tel. 00962 6 5338931

Fax . 00962-6 -5339315

E-Mail. zaytounajordan@yahoo.com

**JORDAN EXPORTERS & PRODUCERS FOR FRUIT & VEGETABLES
ASSOCIATION (JEPA)**

P.O.BOX 930058

11193 AMMAN

Tel. 00962 6 5699631 /32

Fax . 00962 6 5699630

E-Mail . jepa@jepa.org.jo

Web site. www.jepa.org.jo

THE ASSOCIATION OF BANKS IN JORDAN

P.O.BOX.926174

11190 AMMAN

Tel.00962 6 5662258

Fax.00962 6 5687011 -5684316 (direct fax of the DG)

Email . abjdirg@abj.org.jo , suha@abj.org.jo

Website. <http://www.abj.org.jo/>

THE JORDAN STONE & TILE EXPORTER ASSOCIATION (JOSTONE)

P.O.BOX 930405

11193 AMMAN

Tel fax. 00962 6 5681612

Email . banan@jostone.com

Website. www.jostone.com

JORDANIAN BUSINESSMEN ASSOCIATION

P.O.BOX 926182

11190 AMMAN

Tel . 00962 6 5338035

Fax. 00962 6 5337617

Email. jba@orange.jo

JORDAN ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION

P.O.BOX 940188

11194 AMMAN

Tel. 00962 6 5607616

Fax.00962 6 5676933

Email. info@jea.org.jo

Website. www.jea.org.jo

YOUNG ENTREPRENEURS ASSOCIATION – YEA

P.O. BOX 7810

Amman 11118

Tel 00962 6 5512017

Fax 00962 6 5532660

Email.director@yea.com.jo

www.yeajordan.com

BUSINESS & PROFESSIONAL WOMEN ASSOCIATION

P.O. BOX 941574

Amman 11194

Tel 00962 6 5639106 Mob. Uff. 00962 799 384041

Fax 00962 6 5639502

Email. bpwadirector@bpwa-amman.org

Website. www.bpwa-amman.org

EDAMA Energy Water & Environment Productivity

P.O Box 455

Amman 11831

Tel. 00962 6 5810717

Fax. 00962 6 585 2045

Email. ceo@edama.jo

Website. www.edama.jo

STANDARD METORLOG

JORDAN STANDARDS AND METROLOGY ORGANIZATION

P.O.BOX 941278

AMMAN 11194

TEL. 00962 6 5301225

FAX. 00962 6 5301249

Email. jsmo@jsmo.gov.jo

Web site. <http://www.jsmo.gov.jo/ar/Pages/ContactUs.aspx>

PRINCIPALI ALBERGHI E RESIDENCE

AMMAN E MARMORTO

MILLENNIUM HOTEL

P.O.Box 941977 Amman 11194

Tel. . 00962 6 5004500

Fax. 0096 6 5004504

Website. www.millenniumhotels.com

SHERATON AMMAN AL NABIL HOTEL & TOWERS

P.O.Box 840064 Amman 11184

Tel. . 00962 6 65934111

Fax. 00962 6 5920927

Website. www.sheraton.com/ammanalnabil

AMMAN MARRIOTT HOTEL

P.O.Box 926333 Amman 11190
Tel. 00962 6 5607607/ 5699936
Fax. 00962 6 5670100 , 00962 6 5697799 (Sales)
Email. amman@marriott-hotels.com
Website. www.ammanmarriott.com

FOUR SEASONS HOTEL

P.O.Box 950344 Amman 11195
Tel. 00962 6 5505555
Fax. 00962 6 5505556
Website. www.fourseasons.com

GRAND HYATT HOTEL

P.O.Box 831159 Amman 11183
Tel. 00962 6 4651234
Fax. 00962 6 4651634; 00962 6 4615037 (Sales)
Email. Amman.grand@hyatt.com
Website. www.hyatt.com

HOLIDAY INN HOTEL

P.O. Box 941825 Amman 11194
Tel. 00962 6 5528822 , 00962-776711058
Fax. 00962 6 5529944
Website. www.holiday-inn.com

JORDAN INTERCONTINENTAL HOTEL

P.O.Box 35014 Amman 11180
Tel. 00962 6 4641361
Fax. 00962 6 4645217
Website. www.intercontinental.com

LE MERIDIEN HOTEL

P.O.Box 950629 Amman 11195
Tel. 00962 6 5696511
Fax. 00962 6 5667142
Website. www.lemeridien-amman.com

LANDMARK AMMAN HOTEL & CONFERENCE CENTER

P.O.Box 6399 Amman 11118

Tel. 00962 6 5607100

Fax. 00962 6 5665160; 00962 6 5663105 (Reservations)

Email. info@landmarkamman.com, Website. www.landmarkamman.com

LE ROYAL HOTEL

P.O.Box 52 Amman 11118

Tel. 00962 6 4603000

Fax. 00962 6 4680002; 00962 6 4603014

Email. info@leroyalamman.com, Website. www.leroyalamman.com

KEMPINSKI HOTEL

P.O.Box 941045 Amman 11194

Tel. 00962 6 5200200

Fax. 00962 6 5200202

Website. www.kempinski.com

KEMPINSKI HOTEL ISHTAR DEAD SEA

Al Zara Dead Sea Road; P.O. Box 941806, Amman 11194 Jordan

Tel 00962 5 3568888

Fax 00962 5 3568800

Mob 00962 79 77 33 829

Web site. www.kempinski.com/deadsea

CROWNE PLAZA AMMAN

6th Circle King Faisal Bin Abdel Aziz Street,

P.O. Box 950555, Amman 11195, Jordan

Tel. 00962 6 551 0001

Fax. 00962 6 5510003

KEMPINSKI HOTEL ISHTAR DEAD SEA

Al Zara Dead Sea Road; P.O. Box 941806, Amman 11194 Jordan

Tel 00962 5 3568888

Fax 00962 5 3568800

Mob 00962 79 77 33 829

Web site. www.kempinski.com/deadsea

MÖVENPICK RESORT & SPA DEAD SEA

Sweimeh, Dead Sea Road

P.O.Box 815538 11180 Amman, Jordan

Tel. 00962 5 3491304

Fax. 00962 5 3561126/22

Web. www.moevenpick-hotels.com

JORDAN VALLEY MARRIOTT DEAD SEA RESORT & SPA

Dead Sea Road

PO Box 928417 Amman 11190 |

Tel. 00962 5 356 0400

Fax.00962 5 356 0444

E-mail. jordanvalley@marriotthotels.com

Web. www.marriottdeadsea.com

HOLIDAY INN RESORT DEAD SEA

Sweiyemeh – JORDAN

P.O. Box 170, Dead Sea 18186, Jordan

Tel. 00962 5 3495555

Fax. 00962 5 3560056

Email. info.hirdeadsea@ihg.com

Web. www.holidayinnresorts.com/deadsea

DEAD SEA SPA HOTEL

Dead Sea Spa Hotel | Swimeh – Dead Sea

P.O.Box 184194 Amman 11118, Jordan

Phone. 00962 5 3561000

Fax 00962 5 3561012

<http://www.dssh.io> or <http://www.deadseaspahotel.com>

EVASON MA'IN HOT SPRINGS & SIX SENSES SPA

P.O. Box 801 Madaba, 11117 Ma'in, Jordan

Tel. 00962 5 3245 500

Fax. 00962 5 3245 550

General Manager

Mr. George Syoty

E-mail. George@evasonresorts.com

Website. www.sixsenses.com/evason-ma-in/

GIORNALI – RIVISTE SPECIALIZZATE

JORDAN BUSINESS MAGAZINE

(mensile economico in lingua inglese)

PO Box 3024, Amman 11181

Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Tel. 00962 6 5820058

Fax. 00962 6 585 5892

Mob. 00962 7 950 09100

Mob. 00962 7 982 06800

Web Site. <http://www.jordanbusinessmagazine.com>

JORDAN TIMES

(quotidiano in lingua inglese)

Tel. 00962 6 5600-800 ext. 2392

Email. editor@jordantimes.com

Web site. www.jordantimes.com/form/contact-us

Web Site. <http://www.jordantimes.com/>

TELEVISION AND RADIO STATIONS

JORDAN RADIO & TELEVISION

P.O.BOX 1041

AMMAN

TEL. 00962 6 4773111

FAX. 00962 6 4744662

Email. Jrtv@jrtv.gov.jo

Web Site. www.jrtv.gov.jo

ROYAL JORDANIAN AIRLINES

Web Site. <http://www.rj.com>.

NATIONAL ENERGY RESEARCH CENTER

P.O Box 1945 Al-Jubaiha 11941 Amman - Jordan

Ahmed Tarawneh Street,

Campus of Royal Scientific Society\

Tel. 00962 6 5338042

fax . 00962 6 5338043

nerc@nerc.gov.jo

<http://www.nerc.gov.jo>

AL HASSAN SCIENCE CITY

P.O.BOX 1438

AMMAN11941

Tel. 0962 6 5344804

Fax. 00962 6 5347331

Email. info@ehsc.jo

Web site. www.ehsc.jo

ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION CO. (EDCO)

P.O.BOX 830878

AMMAN 11183

Tel. 00962 6 5331330

Fax.00962 6 5341213

Email. info@edco.jo

Web site. www.edco.jo

JORDAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY

Macca St. Ragadan Building – opposite to JWICO

B.O Box. 618

Amman 11118

Tel. 00962 06 5503600

Fax. 00962 06 5503619

e-mail. jepco@jo.com.jo

<http://www.jepco.com.jo>

CENTRAL ELECTRICITY GENERATING CO.

P.O.Box 2564

Amman 11953

Tel. 00962 6 5340008

Fax.00962 6 5340800

Email. cegco@cegco.com.jo

Web site. www.cegco.com.jo

NATIONAL ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY (NEPCO)

Zahran Street , 7th Circle – Jabal Amman

P.O.Box 2310 Amman 11118

Tel 00962 6 5858615

Fax 00962 6 5818336

E-mail info@nepco.com.jo

Web site www.nepco.com.jo

SAMRA ELECTRIC POWER CO. (SEPCO)

P.O.BOX 1885, AMMAN 11821

Tel.. 00962 6 5506510

Fax. 00962 6 5506520

Email. samra@sepco.com.jo

Web site. www.sepco.com.jo

JORDAN WATER COMPANY – MIYAHUNA LLC

P.O.Box 922918

Amman 11192

Al jaleel Street

Tel. 00962 6 5666111/1622

Fax. 00962 6 5680854

<http://www.miyahuna.com.jo>

PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT UNIT (PMU)

MINISTRY OF WATER & IRRIGATION

PO Box 2412

Amman 11183

Tel. 00962 6 5652261

Fax. 00962 6 5627823

<http://www.pmu.gov.jo/PMU/Home/ContactUs/tabid/60/Default.aspx>

E-mail. pmudirector@pmu.gov.jo

<http://www.pmu.gov.jo>

QUEEN ALIA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

Alpha Building, 2nd Floor

P.O. Box 39052 Amman 11104 Jordan

Tel (Offices). 00962 6 445 3000

Email. rd@aig.aero

Email. contactus@aig.aero

Web site. <http://www.aig.aero/en>

JORDAN PETROLEUM REFINERY

P.O. BOX 1079, Amman11118, Jordan

Tel.. 00962 6 4630151

Fax. 00962 6 4657939

Email. addewan@jopetrol.com.jo

Web site. <http://www.jopetrol.com.jo>

NATIONAL PETROLEUM COMPANY (NPC) PLC

P.O.Box 3503 Amman 11821

Tel 00962 6 5548888

Fax 00962 6 5536912

E-mail management@npc.com.jo

www.npc.com.jo/contact.php?lang=en

TELECOMUNICATION REGULATORY COMMISSION (TRC)

P.o.Box 941794, Amman 11194

Tel 00962 6 5501120

Fax 00962 6 5691270

E-mail . trc@trc.gov.jo

Web site www.trc.gov.jo

AQABA SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE AUTHORITY (ASEZA)

ASEZA Building

P.O.BOX 2565

Aqaba 77110

Tel. 00962 3 2031000 Ext. 2012

Fax. 00962 3 2030912

Email. info@aseza.jo

Web site. www.aseza.jo

AQABA RAILWAY CORPORATION

Ma'an 7111

P.O.BOX 50

TEL. 00962 3 2132114

Fax. 00962 3 2131861

Email. arc@orange.jo

Web site. www.ar.gov.jo

AQABA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (ADC)

3rd floor - Aqaba chamber of Commerce Building

P.O.Box 2680 Aqaba 77110,

Tel. 00962 3 2039100

Fax. 00962 3 2039110

Email. info@adc.jo

Web site. www.adc.jo